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Ginger Weiser

From: annaw

Sent: Wednesday, December 28, 2011 8:38 AM

To: Ginger Weiser

Subject: 114495 Re: JOB# 11047 SUBDIVISION GUARANTEE NO. 0114495 H&C TRUST (HEEREN)

Ginger:
Nothing as of December 20th at 8 AM as that is our computer date.

Anna

----- Original Message -----

From: Ginger Weiser

To: annaw

Sent: Tuesday, December 27, 2011 9:32 AM

Subject: JOB# 11047 SUBDIVISION GUARANTEE NO. 0114495 H&C TRUST (HEEREN)
Dear Anna:

Could you check one more time for me to see if any changes to the Subdivision Guarantee?
Thanks for all your help on this,

Ginger ]

Ginger Weiser
GWeiser@EncompassES.net

Encompass Engineering & Surveying
Together With

Baima & Holmberg

Western Washington Division | 165 NE Juniper Street, Suite 201 | Issaquah, WA 98027 | Phone: (425) 392-0250 | Fax: (425) 391-3055
Eastern Washington Division | 108 East 2" Street | Cle Elum, WA 98922 | Phone: (509) 674-7433 | Fax: (509) 674-7419

Encompass Engineering & Surveying, its officers or agents shall not be responsible for the accuracy or completeness of electronic file copies.

Due to the potential that information exchanged by electronic media can deteriorate, be damaged, lost or modified, intentionally or otherwise, use of this electronic data by
anyone other than Encompass Engineering & Surveying shall be at the sole risk of such user and without liability or legal exposure to Encompass Engineering & Surveying.
The recipient is responsible for verifying the accuracy of data against governing hard copy documentation. If there is a discrepancy between the hard copy and the
electronic copy, the hard copy will govern. Recipient assumes all risks in the changing or modification of data and revisions or updating of hard copy documents.

From: annaw [mailto:annaw@ameri-title.com]

Sent: Thursday, December 08, 2011 10:12 AM

To: Ginger Weiser

Subject: Re: JOB# 11047 SUBDIVISION GUARANTEE NO. 0114495 H&C TRUST (HEEREN)

Ginger:
When | ran a search, nothing at all came up to change the current report.

Anna

----- Original Message -----
From: Ginger Weiser

12/28/2011
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Cc: Dave Nelson
Sent: Thursday, December 08, 2011 7:35 AM
Subject: JOB# 11047 SUBDIVISION GUARANTEE NO. 0114495 H&C TRUST (HEEREN)

Dear Anna:

Could you check and see if there are any lienholder or other changes to the above subdivision guarantee? There were also
two judgments filed. Have they been satisfied?

Please let me know at your earliest convenience. If there are any changes, could you email me the revisions?
Have a great day,
Ginger

Ginger Weiser
GWeiser@EncompassES.net

Encompass Engineering & Surveying
Together With

Baima & Holmberg

Western Washington Division | 165 NE Juniper Street, Suite 201 | Issaquah, WA 98027 | Phone: (425) 392-0250 | Fax: (425) 391-
3055

Eastern Washington Division | 108 East 2" Street | Cle Elum, WA 98922 | Phone: (509) 674-7433 | Fax: (509) 674-7419

Encompass Engineering & Surveying, its officers or agents shall not be responsible for the accuracy or completeness of electronic file copies.

Due to the potential that information exchanged by electronic media can deteriorate, be damaged, lost or modified, intentionally or otherwise, use of this electronic data
by anyone other than Encompass Engineering & Surveying shall be at the sole risk of such user and without liability or legal exposure to Encompass Engineering &
Surveying. The recipient is responsible for verifying the accuracy of data against governing hard copy documentation. If there is a discrepancy between the hard copy and
the electronic copy, the hard copy will govern. Recipient assumes all risks in the changing or modification of data and revisions or updating of hard copy documents.

12/28/2011



